



Notice of meeting

SURREY COUNTY COUNCIL'S LOCAL COMMITTEE (SURREY HEATH)

Date: THURSDAY 8th December 2005

Time: 7.00 PM (Open Public Question Time starts at 6.30 pm)

Place: Kings International College, Camberley

Contact: Jane Biscombe (Local Committee and Partnership Officer)
Absolute, Lyon Way, Frimley, Camberley, Surrey GU16 7ER
[For queries on the content of the agenda and requests for copies of related documents]

e:mail: jane.biscombe@surreycc.gov.uk

Tel.: 01276 800269

Fax: 01276 800301

If you would like a copy of this agenda or the attached papers in another format, eg large print, braille, or another language please either contact Jane Biscombe using the details above. Minicom is available on 020 8541 8914,

This is a meeting in public. If you would like to attend and you have any special requirements, please contact Jane Biscombe on 01276 800269

Appointed Members

Surrey County Council [6]

Mr Maurice Neighbour (Camberley East)
Mr Fred Chipperfield (Camberley West)
Mrs Lavinia Sealy (Chobham & Bisley)
Mr David Ivison (Heatherside & Parkside)
Mr Alan Peirce (Windlesham)
Mr Chris Pitt (Frimley Green & Mytchett)

Surrey Heath Borough Council [6]

Cllr Moira Gibson
Cllr Richard Brooks
Cllr Vivienne Chapman
Cllr Edward Hawkins
Cllr Terry King
Cllr Patricia Pearce

Substitute

Cllr Ian Bell

Richard Shaw
Chief Executive

NOTES:

1. Members are reminded that Standing Orders require any Member declaring an interest which is personal and prejudicial to withdraw from the meeting during the discussion of that item, except in the circumstances referred to in Standing Order 58. If you have any queries concerning interests, please contact the Local Committee and Partnership Officer.
 2. Members are requested to let the Local Committee and Partnership Officer have the wording of any motions and amendments not later than one hour before the start of the meeting.
 3. Substitutions (Borough Council only) must be notified to the Local Committee and Partnership Officer by the absent Member or group representative at least half an hour before the meeting.
-

THE MEETING WILL BE PRECEDED BY AN OPEN PUBLIC QUESTION TIME BEGINNING AT 6.30 PM

PART A. IN PUBLIC.

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive any apologies for absence from County Council and Borough Council Members.

2. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING: 22nd September 2005

The minutes will be available in the Meeting Room before the start of the meeting.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS

To receive declarations of personal and/or prejudicial interests from members in respect of any item to be considered at this meeting.

Notes.

- 1. Members are asked to make declarations on a form available from the Local Committee and Partnership Officer before the meeting and also distributed to Members in advance.*
- 2. Members are reminded that in accordance with the Constitution of the County Council any Member declaring a prejudicial interest is required to withdraw from the meeting unless he/she has obtained a dispensation from the Standards Committee.*

4. PETITIONS

To receive any petitions in accordance with Standing Order 62.

5. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

To answer any questions from local government electors within the Surrey Heath Borough area in accordance with Standing Order 63.

6. MEMBERS' QUESTION TIME

To receive any questions from members under Standing Order 45.

Executive Business.

7. ANNUAL REPORT ON SELF RELIANCE

Report to update the Local Committee on self reliance work in the Borough.

8. ANNUAL REPORT FROM TRADING STANDARDS

Report detailing service provided by Trading Standards in Surrey Heath during 2004/05 and the challenges and issues we face in 2005/06.

9. ANNUAL REPORT FROM SURREY FIRE AND RESCUE AND IRMP CONSULTATION

Report to update Members on the work of Surrey Fire and Rescue in Surrey Heath and bring the Draft Integrated Risk Management Plan to Members' attention.

10. SURREY WASTE PLAN CONSULTATION

Report to outline the current consultation on the Surrey Waste Plan and seek the views of Members.

11. STANDING CITIZENS PANEL REPORT

Report to inform the Local Committee of the last meeting of the Standing Citizens' Panel held on October 27th, to which Members were invited.

12. MEMBERS' ALLOCATIONS

Report detailing Members' Allocations for 05 / 06.

FOR INFORMATION ONLY

13. UPDATE ON WILTON ROAD CIVIC AMENITY SITE REDEVELOPMENT

Agenda Item only – no report.

Planning consent for the redevelopment of the Wilton Road civic amenity site was granted on 16th November 2005.

Surrey Waste Management have submitted a development plan , which indicates that re-construction of the site could begin very early in January , with completion by the end of June 2006. The proposed redevelopment involves the construction of a vehicle ramp so that customers can access the containers without having to climb steps. The proposed layout is similar to the recently redeveloped site at Slyfield in Guildford.

Surrey Waste Management have indicated that the site would have to be closed for up to 5 months to allow the redevelopment work to proceed. During this time they propose that customers will be re directed to one of the other civic amenity sites. The nearest alternative sites are at Bagshot, Slyfield in Guildford and Woking.

Officers are investigating whether an alternative temporary site can be provided during the development works, however this would require both planning consent and a waste management license and Surrey Waste Management have indicated that this would probably delay the project by at least 3 months. Discussions with Surrey Waste Management are ongoing

14. FORWARD PLAN

Agenda item only – not report.

The forward Plan is currently under review and will be brought to the next meeting. The date of the next Local Committee meeting in Surrey Heath is 9th March 2005. This meeting will be held at Kings International College and will start at 7pm. There will be open public questions from 6.30pm.

15. TASKS COMMISSIONED BY THE LOCAL COMMITTEE – MONITORING REPORT

Report to detail tasks commissioned by the Local Committee and to outline progress made.

Non-Executive Business.

16. PUBLIC BRIDLEWAYS NOS. 107 AND 111 (CHOBHAM) DIVERSION ORDER

Report to rescind the Public Path Diversion Order to Bridleways 107 and 111 (Chobham)

17. PUBLIC FOOTPATH NO. 113 (CHOBHAM) PROPOSED DIVERSION ORDER

To propose a diversion to Public Footpath 113 in Chobham.

PART B TRANSPORTATION - IN PUBLIC

18. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive any apologies for absence from Borough Council Members and to receive notification of substitutions.

19. DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS AND SUBSTITUTIONS

To receive declarations of personal and/or prejudicial interests from members in respect of any item to be considered at this meeting.

Notes.

- 1. Members are asked to make declarations on a form available from the Local Committee and Partnership Officer before the meeting and also distributed to Members in advance.*
- 2. Members are reminded that in accordance with the Constitution of the County Council any Member declaring a prejudicial interest is required to withdraw from the meeting unless he/she has obtained a dispensation from the Standards Committee.*

20. PETITIONS

To receive any petitions in accordance with Standing Order 62. A petition has been received from Mr. and Mrs. Cronk regarding speeding traffic in Park Road, Camberley.

21. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

To answer any questions from local government electors within the Surrey Heath Borough area in accordance with Standing Order 63.

22. MEMBERS' QUESTION TIME

To receive any questions from members under Standing Order 45.

Executive Business.

23. FRIMLEY PARK HOSPITAL PARKING PETITION – RESPONSE.

Report to advise members of the receipt of a petition and to receive the officers response.

24. A30 LONDON ROAD, SUNNINGHILL ROAD, SCHOOL ROAD, GROVE END AND HALEBOURNE LANE SPEED LIMIT ASSESSMENTS

Report to advise members of the outcome of speed limit assessments undertaken by Surrey County Council in conjunction with Surrey Police and current speed limit policy along the A30 London Road, Sunninghill Road, School Road, Grove End and Halebourne Lane, and seek approval for their alteration.

25. DEEPCUT BRIDGE ROAD / MAULTWAY CYCLE ROUTE

Report to request approval of a scheme to provide a pedestrian/cycle facility along the Deepcut Bridge Road and The Maultway, from Swordsman Road to Red Road.

- 26. INTEGRATED TRANSPORT & LOCAL ALLOCATION CAPITAL BUDGETS**
The report provides an update of the Integrated Transport, Local Allocation and Devolved Maintenance budgets for the year 2005/06, seeks approval for the 2006/07 integrated transport programme and the setting up of a task group to review schemes for the 2007/08 programme.
- 27. PRIOR HEATH SCHOOL - SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL**
Report to advise members on the outcome of a recent consultation and to approve proposals for traffic management measures along Prior Road.

FOR INFORMATION ONLY

- 28. DPE – UPDATE**
Report to update the Committee on the current position with implementing Decriminalised Parking Enforcement (DPE) in the District.
- 29. SEAT BELT ADVICE DAY**
Report on the Surrey Heath Seat Belt Advice Day held on the 6th October 2005 on the A322 in Bisley.
- 30. SECTION 14 (1) and (2) DELEGATED POWERS**
Report setting out details of Temporary Traffic Regulation Orders and Notices made through delegated power to the Local Transportation Manager.
- 31. TASKS COMMISSIONED BY THE LOCAL COMMITTEE – MONITORING REPORT**
Report to detail transportation related tasks commissioned by the Local Committee and to outline progress made.